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Division Memorandum
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To: Public Schools District Supervisors/PICD
Education Program Specialists in ALS
ALS & ALS ALIVE Teachers
All Other Concerned

From: VIRGILIO P. BATAN JR. CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent

For the Schools Division Superintendent:

JUDITH Vf ;MAGUERA CESO VI

Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
In-Charge of Office

Subject: ALS Teachers District Reassignment
Date: January 4, 2023
1. With reference to Regional Memorandum No. 456, series of 2022 titled

“Revocation/Cancellation of Issued Government Authority for Redistricting” dated October 19,
2022, this division announces the district reassignment of ALS teachers who are affected during
the redistricting in compliance of such issuance.

2. All ALS Teachers who were assigned at the created districts within the municipality shall
report to their original district assignment whether their catered Community Learning Centers
(CLCs) are within or not the covered barangays of the said districts for purposes of allowing the
ALS teachers to directly report to their respective District Supervisors. This is also to ensure that
ALS activities shall be properly monitored and signatories of all reports especially the Daily Time
Record are authentically accounted.

3. in the event that a certain ALS teacher was assigned at another municipality by virtue of
the redistricting, he/she must have to return back to his/her original district and municipality where
he/she was assigned prior to the issuance of the redistricting provided that he/she will return back
to his/her original district by school year 2023-2024 during the mapping period so as not fo
jeopardize the services he/she has to render o his/her learners at this present school year.

4. Wide dissemination of this memorandum is desired.

References: Regional Memo No. 456, s. 2022
Classification : ALS Activities — ALS Reassignment
CIDigb/ALSTeachersDistrictReassignment/01-2023/01042023
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